BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:
HANNAH MASON

40215 Harris Ln., #108

Palm Desert, CA 92211

Pharmacist License No. RPH 46923

Respondent.

Case No., 3919

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is here by adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on April 22, 2015,

Itis so ORDERED on April 15, 2015.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

/g (. o

By

STAN C. WEISSER, Board President
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KAMALA D, HHARRIS
Attorney General of California
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 231237
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2095
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804
E-mail; Michae|B.Brown@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY '
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Maiter of the Acousation Against: Case No, 3919

HANNAH MASON ‘| STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
40215 Harris Ln,, #108 ' DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Palm Desert, CA 92211

Original Pharmacist License No, RPH 46923

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-

entitied proceedings that the following matiers are true:
PARTIES

I, Virginia Hereld ("Complainant") is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.
She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this maiter by Kamala
D, Harris, Aftorney General of the State of California, by Michael Brown, Deputy Attorney
General, _

2. Respondent Hannah Mason ("Respondent") is representing herself in this proceeding
and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel, |

3, Onor abc_)ut March 16, 1994, the Boar.cl of Pharmacy issued Original Pharmacist
License No, RPH 46923 to Respondent, The Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at
all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No, 3919 and will expire on July 31, 2015,

1
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unless renewed. On or about April 23, 2012, pursuant to Case No, 4207, Respondent’s license
was revoked, stayed and placedlon probation for four (4) years subject to certain terms and
conditions, In a prior disciplinary action entitled In the Matter of the Accusation Against Hannah
Mason and PalmerRx, Inc, dba Acton Pharmacy before the Board, in Case No, 4207, the Board
placed Réspondent on four (4) years probation pursuant to certain terms and condition_s. A copy
of the Decision is attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein by reference,
JURISDICTION

4, Acousation No, 3919 was filed before the Board of Ph'armacy_(Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent, The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents were properly scrved‘ on Respondent on Mareh 7, 2014,
Respondent timely filed her Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation
No. 3919 is attached as exhibit B and incorporated herein by' reference,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations in
Accusation No, 3919, Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, |

6. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and sllegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at
her own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine flic witnesses against her; the right to
present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to
compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws, |

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently walves and gives up sach and
every right set forth above,

CULPABITLITY

8.  Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation
No, 3919.
2z
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9. Respondent agrees that her Pharmacist License is subject to discipline and she agrees
to be bound by the Board's probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below,

CONTINGENCY

10, This stipulation shall be subjeet to approval by the Board of Pharmacy, Reépondent
understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the'Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to
or participation by Respondent. By signing the stipulation, Respondent inderstands and agrees
that she may not withdraw her agreamenf or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the
Board considers and acts upon it, If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and
Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for
this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall
not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter,

11, The parties understand and agroee that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as tﬁe originals,

12, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing répreseming the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement,
It supersedes any and all prior or confemporaneous agreements, understa_.ndings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral), This Stipulated Seitlement and Disciplinary
Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a
writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

13.  In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agrec that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following
Disclplinary Order:

DISCIPLINARY ORDER
IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No, RPH 46923 issued to Respondent

is revoked, However, the revocation is stayed and Respondent’s current probation is extended by

two (2) additional years on the following terms and conditions,

3
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1, Obey All Laws

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations,

Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing, within

seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence:

. an arrest ot issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the
Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled
substances laws

. a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any
criminal complaint, information or indictment X

. a convietlon of any-crime

. discipline, citation, 'or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency
which involves Respondent’s license or which is related to the practice of pharmacy
or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging for any
drug, device or controlled substance,

Failure to timely report such occurrence(s) shall be considered a vio.lation of probation.

2. Report to the Board

Respondent shall report to the beard quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its

designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other
requirements, Respondent shail state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has

been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation, Failure to submit timely reports

.in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation, Any period(s) of delinquency

In submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if‘
the final probation repott is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically extended until
such time as the final report is made and accepted bly the board.

3, Interview with the Board

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, Respondent shall appear in person for interviews '
with the board or its designee, at-such intervals and locations as are determined by the board or its

designes, Fallure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to board staff,

4
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or faliure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during
the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation,

4, Cooperate with Board Staff

Respondent shall cooperate with the board's inspection program and with the board's
monitoring and investigation of Respondent's compliance with the terms and conditions of her
probation, Failure to cooperate shall be considered a vielatlon of probation,

5,  Continuing Education

Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a
pharmacist as dir-ected by the board or its designee.

6.  Notice to Employers

During the period of probation, Respondent shall notify all prosent and prospective
employers of the decision in case number 3919 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed
on Respendent by the decision, as follows;

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifieen (15) days of
Respondent undertaking any new employment, Respondent shall cause her direct supervisor,
pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during Respondent’s
tenure of employment) and owner to report fo the board in writing acknowledging that the listed
individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 3919, and termé and conditions imposed
thereby, It shall be Respondent’s responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or
superyisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) fo the board.

If Respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service,
Rcspondént must notify her direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge, and owner at- every e'ntity
licensed by the board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case qurhber 3919 in advance
of the Respondent commencing worlk at each licensed entity, A record of this notification must
be provided to the board upon request.

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifieen

' (15) days of Respondent undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy

employment service, Respondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the pharmacy

3
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employment service to report to the board in writing acknowledging that she has read the decision
in case number 3919 and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be Respondent’s
responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely
acknowledgment(s) to the board, |

Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those
employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of
probation,

"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time,
part-time, temporary, reliof or pharmacy maﬁagement service as a pharmacist or any
position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment,

whether the Respondent is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer,

7. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as
Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant

During the period of probation, Respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be
the pharmacisi-in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the
board nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such
unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation,

8, Reimbursement of Board Costs

As a condition precedent to suceessful completion of probation, Respondent shall pay to the
board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of $3,264,00 (Three Thousand Two
Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars). Respondent shall make payment on a plan apprmfed by the Board,

There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the board or
its- designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of
probation,

The filing of bankruptey by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent of her responsibility -
to reimburse the board its ¢osis of investigation and prosecution,

Iy
iy
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9. Probation Monitoring Costs

Respondent shall pay any costs assoclated with probation monitoring as determined by the
board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the bo‘ard on a schedule as
directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall
be considered a violation of probation. |

10,  Status of License

Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current license with
the board, including any perlod during which suspension or probation is tolled, Fallure to
maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation,

If Respondent 's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time
during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or otherwise, upon
renewal or reapplication Respondent 's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this
probation nbt previously satisfied.

I1. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension

Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent cease practice due to
retirement or health, ot be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of probation,
Respondent may tender her license to the board for surrender, .The_board or its designee shall

have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems

appropriate and reasonable, Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, Respondent

will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation, This surrender constitutes a
record of discipline and shall become a part of the Respohdent’s license history with the board.

| Upon acceptance of the surrender, Respondent shall relinqulsh her pocket and wall license
1o the board within ten (1 0) days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted.
Respondent may not reapply for any license from the board for three (3) years from the effective
date of the surrender, Respondent shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as
of the date the application for that Heense is submitted to the board, including any outstanding
costs.
11
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12, Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or
Employment

Respondent shall notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of
employment, Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new
employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule if known, Respondent
shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence
address, mailing address, or phone number,

Failure to tilﬁcly notify the board of any change in employer(s), name(s), address(es), or
phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

13, Tolling of Probation

Except during periods of suspension, Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be
embloyed as a pharmacist in California for a minimum of (forty) 40 hours per calendar month.
Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of proﬁation, ie., the
period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is
not met. During any such period of tolling of probation, Respondent must nonetheless comply
with all terms and conditions of probation. |

Should Respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease
practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of (forty) 40 hours per calendar month in California,
Respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the cessation of practice, and
must further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any
[ﬁi]ura to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violgtion of probation,

It is & violation of probation for Respondent ’s probation 16 remain tolled pursuant to the
provisions of this condition for a tota) period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive monfhs,
exceeding thirty-six (36) months, |

"Cessation of practice™ means any calendar month during which Respondent is
not practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 (forty) hours, as defined by Business and

Professions Code section 4000 et seq . "Resumption of practice” means any calendar

month during which Respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 (forty)

8
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houry as a pharmacist a8 defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et

seq. _

14, Violatlen of Probation

If Respondent has nat complied with any term or condition of probation, the board shall
have sontinuing jurisdiction over Respondent, and probation shall aytematically be extended,
watil all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the bourd has taken other action as desmed
appropriate to treat the fallure to comply as a violation of probation, to terminaie probation, and
1o jinpase the penalty that wae stayed.

1 Respondant violates prébation in any respect, the board, after glving Respondsni notice
and an opportunity 1o be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the diseiplinary order that
was stayed, Natice and opportunity to be heard are not required for thoae provisions stating that a
violation thereof may lead 10 automatic termination of the stay and/or revocation of the license, If
a petition 1o revoke probation or an aceusation s filad against Respendent duwring probation, the
board shal! have continuing jurisdiction and the period of probation shall be antomatically
extended untjl the petition 1o revoke probaiion or accusation s heard and decided,

15, Completion of Prabation '

Upon written notica by the board or its designes indicating suceessful completion of
probation, Reapondent's license will be fully restored.

ACCEPTANCE

I have carefully read tho Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. T understand the
stipulaiion angd the effect it will have on ty Original Pharmacist License. 1 enter into this
Stipulated Settlemnent and Disciptinary Order voluntarly, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree
1o be bound by the Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmacy.

DATED: 5/07/6!%‘ RS %T\QQ (QII
HANNAH MASON
Regpondent

H

1t
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ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy.

Dated: March ﬂ_, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

KAMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

M) b

MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

LA2013510602
31604136 3.doc
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KAMALA I). HARRIS
Attorney General of California
KAREN B, CHAPPELLE
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 231237
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2095
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804
E-mail: Michae!B.Brown@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE, OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 3919
HANNAH MASON

3701 WEST PONDERA STREET
LANCASTER, CA 93535 ACCUSATION
Pharmacist License No. RPH 46923

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:

" PARTIES

I, Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Coﬁsumer Affairs,

2 On or abouf March 16, 1994, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH 46923 to Hannah Mason (Respondent Mason). The Pharmacist License was in full
foree and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will exi)ire on July 31,
2015, unless renewed.

JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Boatd), Department of
Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the
Business and Profossions Code unless otherwise indicated.

1 Adccusation

:
E
;
E
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rosale, or negotiates for distribution, or takes possession of, any drug or device included in 4022,

4,  Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the
suspension/expiration/surrender/cancellation of a license shall not deprive the
Board/Registrar/Director of jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period
within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued ot relnstated.

5. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both
the Pharmacy Law [Bus. & Prof, Code, § 4000 gt seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances
Act [Health & Safety Code, § 11000 et seq.]. |

6.  Section 4300(a) of the Code states that every license issued by the Board may be
suspended or revoked,

7. Section 4300.1 of the Code states:

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or 'suspensidn of a board-issued license by
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license
on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board
of jurisdiction to commence or proséed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary
proceeding against, the licensee ot to rendeta decision suspending or revoking the license."

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

8. Section 4043 of the Code states:
“(a) “Wholesaler’ means and includes a person who acts as a wholesale merchant, broker,

jobber, customs broker, reverse distributor, agent, or a nonresident wholesaler, who sells for

Unloss otherwise authorized by law a wholesaler may not store, warchouse or authorize the
storage or warehousing of drugs with any person or at any location not licensed by the board,”

9,  Section 4059 of the Code states:

"(by This section does not apply to the furnishing of any dangerous drug or dangerous
device by 8 manufacturer, wholesaler, or pharmacy to each other or to a physician, dentist,
podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7,, ortoa

laboratory under sales and purchase records that correctly give the date, the named and addresses

2 ‘ Accusation
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of the supplier and the buyer, the drug or device, and its quantity, This section does not apply to
the furnishing of any dangerous device by a manufacturer, wholesaler, or pharmacy to a physical
therapist acting within the scope of his or her license under sales and purchase records that
correcily provide the dete the device is provided, the names and addresses of the supplier and the
buyer, a description of the dovice, and the quantity supplied.”

10.  Code section 4126.5, subdivision (a), provides:

“(a) A pharmacy may furnish dangerous drugs only to the following:

“(4) Another pharmacy or wholesaler to alleviate a temporary shortage of a dangerous drug

that could result in the denial of health care. A pharmacy furnishing dangerous drugs pursuant to

| this paragraph may only furnish a quantity sufficient to alleviate the temporary shortage.

“(5) A patient or to another pharmacy pursuant to & prescription or as otherwise authorized

by law,

“(7) To another pharmacy under common conteol.”

11.  Section 4160 of the Code states:

"(2) A person may not act as a wholesaler of any dangerous drug or dangetous device
unless he or she has obtained a license from the board.”

12, Section 4301 of the Code states:

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional
conduct or whose licerse has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake,

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

“(}) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States regulating

conirolled substances and dangerous drugs.

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the

violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable

3 Aoousation
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federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board.”

13.  Section 125.3 of fhe Code provides, in pertineht part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case, with failure of the licentiate to comply subjecting the license to not being
renewed or reinstated. If a case settles, recovery of investigation and enforcement costs may be

included in a stipulated settlement.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES / DANGEROUS DRUGS

14, Section 4021 of the Code states:

“Controlled substance’ means any substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with Section
11053) of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code.” |

15, Section 4022 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

““Dangerous drug’ or ‘dangerous device’ means any drug or device unsafe for self-nse,
exoept velerinary drugs that are labeled as such, and includes the foliowing:

“(a)y Any drug that bears the legend: ‘Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing without

prescription,” ‘Rx only,” or words of similar import.

“(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on
prescription. or furnished pursvant to Section 4006.”

16.  Fentanyl is a Schedule If controlled substanco pursuant to Health and Safoty Code
section 11055(c)(8) and is a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section
4022,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE,
(Selling Dangerous Drugs without a Wholesaler License)

17, Respondent Mason is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301,
subdivisions (j) and (0), and violating section 4160, subdivision (a) for selling dangerous drugs
without a whelesaler license, The circumstmlcaé are as follows:

4 , Aceysation
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18.  On or between August 12, 2009 and June 14, 2010, Respondent Mason sold
approximately $107,641.41 worth of dangerous drugs to Moazzem H, Chowdhury dba Desert

Dreugs (Desort Drugs) without a wholesalor license,

1 8/12/09 PO# A/P-8/12 $279.63
2 | 8/12/09 PO# A/P to D/D-8/12 $3,425.34
3 8/18/09 PO# A/P-8/18 $203.02
4 8/25/09 PO# 139873415 $400.48
5 10/8/09 PO# A/P-mcaz $230,07
6 | 10/23/09 PO# inyivoy $4.042.42
7 | 10/23/09 | PO# A/P to D/D-10/23 $504,67
8 | 10/28/09 PO# MAZZZZZZ. $177.62
9 10/25/09 PO# A/P-MOZ $756.34
10 | 10/30/09 PO# A/P-mcaz, $317.06
I 11/6/09 PO# MAZ, Unknown
12 1 11/9/09 PO# Desert Drugs Unknown
13 1 11/12/09 PO# A/P-moaz, $3,034.52
14 1 11/13/09 PO# Mozzzzz $1,401.89
151 11/16/09 PO# D/D-moaz, $500.74
16 1 11/18/09 | PO# A/P th D/D-moaz $1.629.99
17 1 11/25/09 PO# Mozzzzz Unknown
18 1 11/25/09 PO# Moyzzyz, Unknown
19 | 12/16/09 PO# Desert Drugs $5,011,74
20 ¢ 12/17/09 PO# ANNNNNNN $1,767.82
21 | 12/21/09 PO# ANNNNNNN Unknown
22 | 12722/09 | PO# Acton to D/D-moz $31.50
23 1 12/24/09 PO# Acton-moz $589.63
24 1/4410 PO# A/P-moaz $224,04
25 1/4/10 PO A/P-moaz $165.52
26 1/7/10 PO# Acton-moz $16.14
27| 1/14/10 PO# A/P-moaz $923.38
28 1/15/10 PO A/P-moayz, $508.84
29 | 1/19/10 PO# A/P-moax, $89.62
30| _1/19/10 PO# Mozzzz, $871,80
31 1/22/10 PO# MZZZZ $373.44
32 | 1/25/10 PO# MZZ7, $2,257.94
33 | 1/26/10 PO# MZZEZ Unknown
34 | '1/27/10 PO# Avelox $8.354.91

Accusation
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35 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz - $73.89
36 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz $101.30
37 2110 PO# A/P to Moaz $1,822,66
38 21/10 PO# MOQZZZ Unlcnown
39 [ 3/3/10 PO# 03/03/10-Desert $748.02
40 3/5/10 PO# Desgert03/05/2010 $3,272.04
41 3/10/10 | PO# Desert-03/10/10-00 $3,742.25
42 | 3/10/10 PO# Desert03/10/10 $5,814.79
43 1 3/12/10 PO# 03/12/10-Desert $680.30

| 441 3/22/10 PO# 03/22/10Desert $5,026.26
45 3/27/10 ~ PO# 03/24/10Desert $4,239.91
46 4/5/10 PO# Desert04/05/2010 $4,844.70
471 4/10/10 PO# 04/10/10Desert $5,208.62
48 1 4/15/10 PO Desertd4/15/10 $5,120.65
49 | 4/23/10 PO# Desert-04/23/10 - $3,880.40
50 | 4/26/10 PO# Desert04/26/10 $4.970.63
51| 4/30/10 PO# Deget04/30/2010 $341.60
52 1 4/30/10 PO Desert04/30/10 $2,255.60
53 | 5/7/10 PO# 05/07/10Desert $4,359.41
54| 5/14/10 PO# Desert-05/14/10 $290.21
55 5A4/10 PO# Desert-05/14/10 $99.40

56 | 5/17/10 | PO# Desert05/17/2010 $556.61
57 5/21/10 PON Desert()5/21/10 $1,293.22
58| 521710 PO# Desort05/21/2010 $1,109.66
59 | 5/25/10 | PO# Desert05/25/2010 $3,707.91
60 | 5/25/10 PO 05/25/10-Dresert $4,078.73
61 5/28/10 PO# 05/28/2010D¢sert $944.93
62 6/3/10 PO# Desert(6/03/10 $824.83
63 6/4/10) PO# Desert06/04/201Q $142.77
64 | 6/14/10 PO# ABC Unknown

Total $107,641.41

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLIN K

(Unprofessional Conduet - Furnishing Dangerous Drugs with a Prescription)

19.  Respondent Mason is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivisions

(§) and (o) fot violating section 4059, subdivision (b} in that Respondents furnished prescription

medications without pregeription, The circumstances are as follow:

i

6 Accusation | -
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20.  On or betwsen August 12, 2009 and June 14, 2010, Respondent Mason furnished

approximately $107,641.41 worth of dangerous drugs to Desert Pharmacy without proper sales

records that correctly documentod the date and the names and addresses of the supplier and buyer,

8/12/09

PO# A/P-8/12

$279.63

1
2 | 8/12/09 | PO#A/P 1o D/D-8/12 $3,425.34
3 8/18/09 PO# A/P-B/18 $203.02
4 8/25/09 PO# 139873415 $400.48
5 | 10/8/09 PO# A/P-moaz $230.07
6 | 10/23/09 PO# inyiyny $4.,042.42,
7 10/23/09 | PO# A/P 10 D/D-1{(/23 - $504.67
8 | 10/28/09 PO# MAZZZZ77, $177.62
9 1 10/29/09 PO# A/P-MOZ $756.34
10| 10/30/09 POs# A/P-moaz $317.06
11 | 11/6/09 PO# MAZ Unknown
12| 11/9/09 PO# Desert Drugs Unknown
13 | 11/12/09 PO# A/P-moaz $3,034.52
14 | 11/13/09 PO¥ Mozzzzz $1,401.89
15 | 11/16/09 PO# D/D-mosz $500,74
16 | 11/18/09 | PO# A/P tp D/D-moaz $1,629,99

1 17 ) 11/25/09 PO Mozzzzz, Unknown
18 | 11/25/09 PO# Mozzzzz, Unknown
19 | 12/16/09 PO Desert Drugy $5,011.74
20 | 12/17/09 PO# ANNNNNNN $1,767.82
21 | 12/21/09 PO# ANNNNNNN Unknown
22 | 12/22/09 | PO# Acton to D/D-mow, $31.50
23 | 12/24/09 PO# Acton-moz | $589,63
241 1/4/10 PO} A/P-moaz, $224.,04
25 1/4/10 PO# A/P-moaz $165.52
26 1/7/10 PO# Acton-moz $16.14
27 | 1714110 PO# A/P-moaz $923.38

| 28| 17135710 PO# A/P-moaz $508.84
29 1/19/10 PO# A/P-monz, - $89.62
30 1/19/10 O# Mozzzz $871.80
31 1/22/10 PO# MZZ77. $373.44
32 1/25/10 PO# MZZT $2,257.94
33 1/26/10 PO MZZZZ Unknown
34 1/27/10 PO# Avelox $8,354.91

Accusation
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35 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz $73.89
36 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz $101,30
37 2/1/10 PO# A/P to Moaz $1,822.66
338 2/1/10 PO# MOZZZ Unknown
39 3/3/10 PO# 03/03/10-Desert $748.02
40 | 3/5/10 PO# Desert03/05/2010 $3,272.04
4] 3/10/10 | PO# Desert-03/10/10-00 $3,742,25
42 3/10/10 PO# Desert03/10/10 $5,814.79
43 3/12/10 PO# 03/12/10-Desert $680.30
44 | 3/22/10 PO# 03/22/10Desert $5,026.26
45 3/27/10 PO# 03/24/10Desert $4,239,91
46 4/5/10 PO# Desert04/05/2010 $4,844.70
47 | 4/10/10 PO# 04/10/10Desert $5,208.62
48 4/15/10 PO# Degert(4/15/10 $5,120.65
49 4/23/10 PO# Desert-04/23/10 $3,880.40
50 4/26/10 PO# Desert(4/26/10 $4,970.63
51 4/30/10 PO# Deset04/30/2010 $341,60
52 | 4/30/10 PO# Desert04/30/10 $2,255.60
53 5/7/10 PO# 05/07/10Desert $4.359.41
54 | 5/14/10 | PO# Desert-05/14/10 $290.21
55 5/14/10 PO Desert-05/14/10 $99.40
56 | 5/17/10 | PO# Desert05/17/2010 $556.61
57 | 5/21/10 PO# Desert05/21/10 $1,293.22
58 5/21/10 PO Desertds5/21/2010 $1,109.66
59 5/25/10 PO# Desert()5/25/2010 $3,707.91
60 5/25/10 PO# 05/25/10-Desgert $4,078.73
61 | 5/28/10 | PO# 05/28/2010Desert $944.93
62 | 6/3/10 PO# Desert06/03/10. $824.83
63 6/4/10 PO Desertd6/04/2010 $142.77
64 | 6/14/10 PO# ABC Unknown
Total $107,641.41
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DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS

21, To determine the degree of diseipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Mason,
Complainant alleges that on or about November 28, 2011, in a prior disciplinary action entitled In
the Matter of the Accusation Against Hannah Mason and PalmerRi, Inc. dba Acton Pharmacy
before the Board of Pharmacy in Accusation Case Number 4207, Respondent Mason admitted the
truth of the allegations pled against them in the Accusation and agreed that their pharmacy perimit
and phatmacist license were subject to discipline and bound by the Board's revoking

Respondents® permit and pharmacy license. However the revoeation is stayed for four years,

ordered Respondent Mason to pay $50,000,00 in civil penalties and additiona! terms of probation, |

22, To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Mason,
Complainant alleges that on or about J anvary 16, 2008, in a prior action, the Board of Pharmacy
issued Citation Numb@r CI 2006 34043 and CI 2007 35033 and ordered Respondent Mason to pay
a civil penalty of $4,500.00 and immediately take such measures as are necessary to practice at an
acceptable standard of care. That Citation is now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully
set forth.

| PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 46923, issued to Hannah
Mason;

2, Orderirllg Hannah Masor to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pﬁfsuant to Business and Professions Code section
123.3; and |

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

711 |
iy
Iy
Iy

9 Accusation |
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Depatttment of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant
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Decision No, 4207
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B ' BEFORE THE

- BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFATRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA .

In the Matter of the. Actnsation Against:.

Case No, 4207 ' i i

"HANNA MASON

3701 West Pondera Street

Lancaster, CA 93535 -

Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 46923

AND

PALMERRX, INC, DBA ACTON

PHARMACY; HANNAH MASON

3630 Smith Avenue

Acton, CA 93510

Original Permit No, PHY 48219 {

' Respondent; |
DECISION AND ORDER,

The attaelh@‘c-i‘ Stiﬁulated Settlement and Diselplinary Order is hereby adopted by the -

Rozrd of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Ai‘faim B its Declsion in this attor,

Thig declsion ﬂhall beoome pffective on April 23 2012,
Itis s0 ORDBRED on March 23, 2012.

BOARD OF PHARMACY,
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER ATFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA X

/%7( oo

STANLEY C, WEISSER
Bourd President
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attarney General of Californla

L CGLORIA A, BARRIOS

Supervising Deputy Attorney General .
MICHARL BROWHN
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 231237

300 So, Spring StresfySuite 1702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Telephone: (213) 897-20935

Facaimile! 3213 §97-2804
© B-mail: MiohaelB, Brown@dof.oa.gov
Attomwysfor Comp!ammﬁ .

In the Matter of the Acousation Against;

YANNAH MASON
3701 West Pondera Stieet

. BEFORE THE,
BOARD OF PHARMACY '

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFRATRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

| caseNo. 4207

STIPULATED SETTLEMINT AND

,DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Lancaster, CA 93535
Omginal Pharmacist License No, RPH AG923

. Respondent,
AND ' '
PALMEm INC, DBA ACTON: '
PHARMACY' HANNAII MASON
3630 Smith Avanue o
Acton, CA 93510 : ’
Original Permit No. PHY 48219

Respondent, |

*“In the interest of o prompt and speedy settlernent of this mattm consistent with the public
interest and the rosp onsibx}ity ofthe Board of Phannaoy, Depariment of Oonsumm Affgirg, the
pacties hereby agres to the -follbwing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Qrder which will be
sﬁbmitted to the Board a‘f Pharmacy for Iappi'ov.al and adopion as the final dlsposition of
Aconsation No, 4207 filed against Respondents i*’a[merl}i, Inc, dba Acton. Pharmacy and Haonah
Mason,

1 |
1

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4207 |
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PARTIES
I, thima Herold (Complainant) 1§ the Executiva Oﬂﬁom of thf:. Board of Phannaoy
She brought this aotion solsly inl her offic al capacity and is representad m this matter by Kamala
D, Harrls, Attorn@y General of the State of California, by Michael Brown, Deputy Attorney
Gonersl, R '
2. Respondent PalmerRx, Inc, dba Acton Phamnaoy arlld Hannah Mason (Rcépdndents)
gre repr osenting 1hemsclvss in this proceeding and have chosen not 1o exerclse its right to be

1epres¢nted by counsel. i
3 On or a,bout Octobar 30, 2006, the Boajd of Pharmacy- isaued O1iginhl Permit No,

| PHY 48219 to PalmerR.x Ine, dba Acton Pharmacy; Hannah Mason (Respondent Pa merRx),

The Origina.l Permit was in 71l forae and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in
Acougation No, 4207 and expirad on October.l 2011, and has nol baen renewed, . |

4 On or about March 16, 1994 the Board of Pharmaoy 1ssued Ougmal Pharmacist
License Number RPH 46923 to Hannah Mason (Respondent Mason), The Or {ginal Pharmacist
Licenss was In full foroe and effect at all times relevant to the chgt’gcs br oughﬁ in Accusatlon-No,
4207 ahd expired on July 11, 2011 and has ot béen renewed |
| 5, The Board records indleate Raspondmlt Mason is and hag been the Pharmacist in-
Charge for Regpondent PalmerRx sinog Ootobar 30, 2008,

' . JURISDICTION .

6 Acousation No, 4207 was filed before the Board ofPharrnaoy (Board), Departmont of J
Consutner Affairs, and is cutrently pending against Respondents, The Acousation and all o1.her
statutorily wqu ired doouments were properly served on Respondents on Novmnbsr 30,2011,
Respondents timely filed ts Notice of Defenso vontesting the Avcusation.

A oopy of Acc:usation No, 4207 i3 attached as sxhibit A and inoorporated herein by
I1'efa1'ar.tloé. -
1
7 S
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ADVISEMENT AND WALVERS

7. Respondents have carefully‘raad, and understand the charges and allegations in

1l Acousation No, 4207, Respondents have also caroflly read, and undergtand tha\effacts of this

Stipulated Settlement and Disoiplinary Order,
‘g - Respondents are fully aware of thelt léga,l rights in thig ﬁuatter, inoluding the tight to &

hearing on thé charges and allegations i the Accusation; ths right to be repregented by counsel at

their éwn expenss; the right 1o confrent and cross-oxamine the witnesses agatnst, them; the right

to present evidenoe emd o testify on thcir own beh&ﬂi" the right to the i 1seuanca of subpoenas to

compel the attendance of wnnaaaes and the production of doouments; the right to reconsideration

‘and court roview of an adverse decision; and all other rights acoorded by the California

- Adminisirative Procedure Aot and other applicable laws,

9, - Respondant Pa]merRx and Respondent Mason Voluntarily, knowingly, and
intelligently waives and gives up each and every right set forth above,

CULPABILITY

L4 ., s . .
10, Regpondent PalmerRx and Respundent Mason admits the truth of each and every

. bharge and allegation {n Accpsatio'ﬁ No, 4207, Respondents agrees that their loenses are subject | -

to discipling and agre to be bound by the Board's probationary terms as set forth in the

Digoiplinary Ordet below,

CONTINGENCY
11, Thib stipuiation shall be subjeot to approval by the Board of Pharmacy Respondents

snderstand end agres that counbel for Complatnant snd the s‘cai‘f of the Board of th macy may
communioata directly with the Board of Pharmaoy 1egm ding this btlpulatlon and settlement,

without notice to Resp(mdents ot partiuxpation by Respondams or their counsel, By slgning the

1 stipulation, Respondants undersiand and agree that they may not withdraw the agreement or seck

to resolnd the stipulation prior to the time the Board of Pharmeacy considers and asts upon 1t, If

the Board of Pharmaty fails to adopt this stipulation pd its Decision and Order, the Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplindry Order shal be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall |

3

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4207)
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Disciplinary Order:

/

be inadmissible in any legal action between the partieg, and thé Board of Pharmaoy shall not be
disqualiﬁéd from flarther action by having congidered this matter, .

" The narties, bndarstaﬁd and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement
and Disoiplinary Oxdor, inoluding faosimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the orlglnals, o

13, This Stipulatcd Settlement and Disolplinary Order i Intended by the pp.rties tobe gn
ntegrated wrlting wpm‘mntmg the complete, final, and exclustve embodiment ofth;sir agreement,
It superaedes any and al] prior or contemporaneous agreoments, undel standings, discussions
negouations, aned oommitments (wnitten or oral), This Sttpulatad Settiement snd Disciplinary
Order may not be altcr@d amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changecl exoept by a, .‘
writing exeouted by an authorized representatwe of each of the partied.,

14, In considelation of the foregcaing admisslong and shpulaiions, the partigs agreo that

the Board may, without further notlos cr formal procesding, 1 {ssue and enter tha following

C
ORDE

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Cita,tion Nos, C1 2008 39142 and CI 2009 42198 iasued on|

or about J almary 5,2010 to Raspondsnt Palmele and Respondent Mason, wSpcotively, as well
as the abatements and fines ordered by those Citations, are withdtawn and/or dismissed,

- IT I8 HEREBY ORDERED thai Respondent PalmerRx iajointly and résponsibla for the ,

. truth of each and every charge and allegation in Acousation No, 4207, ‘Respondent PalmetRx is

' jointly, wsponmbla and liable for the oivil panalties to the Bomd of Pharmaoy in the amount of

$50,000,00 (Fifty Thousand Dollars), ,

| DISCIPLINARY ORDER |

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharms;,cy License No, PHY 4821 9, fssued to PalmerRx,
Iric, dba. Acton Pharmécy i3 revoked, und Pharmacist Livense No, RPH 46923, lssued to Hanna
Masou, 15 also revoked, FHowever, ench revoeation ls stayed and each Regpondent Is plaf}ed on
probation for four (4) years on the Tollowing tﬂrl:hs and conditions,
7 |

4
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TERMS APPLICABLE TO RESPONDENT
"HANNAE MASON

1, Payment'of Civil Penalties

Respondent Mason shal] pay civil penalties to the Board ofPharmacy in the amount and on

suoh terms a8 apeciﬁc:d below. Réspondent Mason understands and agrees that ﬂuch olvil

penalties are administrative fmes pursuant to 11 U._S.C. § 523(a)(7), and as such are not

Alsehargeable in bankruptey, Respondent Mason further understand and agree that the fitlag of
bankruptoy by Respondent Mason shall not relleve Respondent Mason of the obligation to Pay .

the balance of the clvil penalties to the Board, Respondenit Mason shall be liable for payment to

‘the Board of $50,000,00 (Fifty 'I‘housand Dollars) in ¢ivil penalties, Respondent Mason shall pay

$5,000.00 (Five Thousand Dollars) on or before the effecti\fa dais of this deciston, and shall

“thereaftor make twelve (12) guarterly paymonts 'of $3,750,00 (Three Thousand Seven Hundred
1l Fifty Dollars) every. mnety {90) days until the entire balance is paid in full Respondant Mason,

may pay the full remalining balance due at any time, and may make extia payments, Aside from
guch expedirtad'payment, thera shall be no de\!liaéion feom this slchadule absent prior wiitien .
approval by the Boal_'d of Phavmacy or.its‘ dag-ignae. Failure to pay the otvil pcnalties bythe . -
déadlines as direcied ahall be considersd I;; vlqlaﬂon of probation, _ _

Purther, absent prior wﬂtten approval by the.Board of its dcsignea, Respondent Mascn may
anooessfully Qompk‘xte probation unti] this amouf is paid in fu'l, Bach Respondent Ia responsible
for payment of the full émour;t and neither may claim to owe only # portion or a share,

2; Community Services Prbgraxﬁ - .Testimunial o

'Respcmdem Mason has authored a latter desctibing her incentives to patticipate and her
level of partielpation in filling and/or dispensing internet presoriptions, and detgiling the
congequences of this paﬂioipa.tion for het, her family, the public heﬁlth, and the profession, what
she ha learned from thisr experienm gnd what she would advise others who are approached to fill
o di&penée laternat presox:iption.s. The letter s 'a.ttaolmac_l hereto as Hxhibit "Iii'", is incotporated
hevein by reforenc g, and 15 part of Respondent Mason’s pu“bliu record of dlscipline with the Board
of Pharma,c).f. The Béard of Pharmacy may print, reprint, quots, or make other wse of this lette%- }n
fts communleations and/or on its webslte., | |

-

~ §TIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4207)
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Further, upon provision of reasonable notios, Resporident Magon shall appear for and take
part In a video revording of Respoannt Masbn‘ reading the letter, al a (ime and place arranged by
the Board or its designee. The \:fideo recording shall be similarly subjeot toise by the Board of
Pharmacy in Its communigations and/or on {te website. Failure by Respondent Mason, upon
;"easohab]a notics, to timely appear for and pan'tic'ipate in such videotaping shall be oopsidared A

violation of probation. »

3. Obey All Laws - - , . SRR

Resporident Mason shall obey &1] tate and fedgral laws and regulations, Respondent

. Mason ghall report any of the following ocourrences to the board, in ixzriting', within-geventy-two ~|

- (72) hours of such ogourrence;

* " an arrest'or issuance of a oummal oomplaint for vioiatnon 01:‘ any 10'vis on-of the
Phasmacy Law, state and. fcderal food and drug 1aws, ot state and foderal oontt'oll d
“substances laws. _ N

+ ' aplea of guilty ornolo oontendre in'any state or federal oriminal prooeeding to any
eriminal oomplaiut information or Indlctment ‘

»  aconviotlon of any mime

. disotElina, citatlon, or other admmlstratiVe action filed by any state or federal agency

whish fnvelves elther of Respondents’ livenses or which is related to the practice of
harmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, di stnbutmg, billing, or charging
or any drug, device or oontrolied substance, -

Failure to timely report such ocourrence(s) shall be considered a violation of probation,
4. Reportio the Board

Respondent Mason shall report to the board quarterly, on 8 sohc:clule By dixeated by ths

_ Bosard of Pharmacy or 1 demgnec. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as

dirﬂoted Among other requn ements, Respondent Mason shall state m each report under penalty
of perjury whether there has been comphanoe with #ll the terms and conditmns of probation,
Failuré to submit tmely reports in a form as directed shall be oona:dex ad a viclation of pro‘oatlon:

Any perlod of delinquency 1n submission of reports ag dir scted‘may be added to the total perlod

«of probation. Moreovet, if the final probation report is pot made as directed, the probation shall

bo antomatieally extended unti) such 'tima as the final report is made'arxd accapted by the Board of

Pharmaoy.
6
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| probation,

5, - Inferview with the Board
Upon racelpt of reasonable prior notice, Respondent Mason shall appear i person for
interviews with the Board of Pha:rmacy"or its designee, at suoh Intervals and jocations as are.

determined by the Board of Pharmaoy or Its deslgnee. The owner or officer of Respondent

‘Pharmaocy shall make the appearance on behalf of Respondent PaimerRx, Failue to appear for

any soheduled interview without prior notification to the Board of Pharmacy staff or fallyre to

' appear for two (2) o more scheduled interviews during the penod of probation, ghall be

considered 8 vmlation of ptobation,’
'§‘ Coopemta with Board Staff S ' e o
Respondent Mason shall coopcrata with the Board of Phalmaoy § inspeotion program end .,
with the Board qf Pharmacy's monitoring and inyestigation of Raspondcntg-’,complianoe yith the

terms and conditions of their probation(s), Failuretgﬁ cooperate shall ‘be-oonaldered a yiaieltion of

7. Relmbursement of Board Costs ' _ .
. Relmbursement of costs per Buahessﬁ,and Professions Code .secltion 125.3 1s waived,
8, Probation Monitoring Costs
Respondent Mason shall pay all sosts assoolated wft11 probation m(;nitqring as determined
by the Board of Ph'armacyw;aoh and every year of probation, Such cests shall be payﬁble ’to 'the
Beoard of Phal'maéy on 2 schedule as directed'ijy the Board of Piiarmacy or its designes, .Fa'ilure
to pay such costs by the deadiine ag directed shall be considered a violation of probation,
9. Status of License | ' | T
 Rosporident Mason at all times while on probatit;n, mainiain aﬁ_actlve, outrent leense with
the ]I30a1-d of Plharmacy., including any pericd during which suspension or probation is ;collad.
Failure tb mainta.tn an active, current license shall be coneidered a violatiqn of probation, If
Respondent Mason's loense expirds or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any fine
during the pari;)d of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or otherwise, upon
tenewat or reapplication that Respondent Mascm g license shall be subj get to pll terme and
conditions of this probation not pmwously safisfied,

7
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10.. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension

- Foliowing the effective date of this deoisioh, should Rcapcndcm Mason oeage to prla,ctioé
due 10 retirement or hrsalth or bé othermse unabie (O satisfy the Lsrrm and oonditlons of
probaiion, that Respondent Mason may tendm its licenso to the Board of Pharmacy for surrendel.
The Boerd of Pharmacy or ita designeo shall have the disoretion whether to grant the reguest for
.surrendcr or take any other appropriate and reasonable action, Upon fotma] ac:(‘;eptan-ce of the
sun ender of the license, Raspondent Mason will no longer be subjeot to the terns angd conditions
'of probation, This surrander consttutes a rooord of disoipline and shall become a part of thc
Rwapondant Mason's livenas bistory with the Board Qf I’harmacy ‘ '

- Withtn ten (10) days of notification by the Board of Pharmacy j,hat the gurrender is
-acepplad, Respondent Mason shall relinquish its poeket and wall Lioene:as to the Board of
Pharmacy.” Ypon surrender, Respondent Mason may not reapply for an’y-lieerlxse from-the Board- ~ -
of Phgmﬁaoy for three (3) years from ihe effe{;tiva date of the surrender. Respondent Meson shall:
meet all requirements applicable {o the loense éoqght 23 ofthe date of submitted to the Board of
Ph'am'a.cy, including say outstanding coats,

11, '\{mléﬂon c;f Probation - .

If Respondeﬁt Mason has net complied with any term or pondition of. probation, _the Board
of Pha@acy shall have continuing jurisdiction over Respondent Mason, and pi'oba:tion'shall
automatically be extended unti] all terms and conditions have bean satigfied or the Board of

Pharmaoy has takf:n other action as deemed! appropriate to treat ths foilure to oomply as e

—violgtion of probation, fo termllmte probation, and to Impose the penalty that was stayed,

If Respondent Mason violates probation in any respect, the Board of Pharmacy, after giving
Respondent Mason notie a.nd an opportunity to be heard, gy revoke probation as to that
Respondent and odrry out the disclplinary order that was slayed. Ifa petition to revoke pr obation
or an accusation is filed duxzing probation, the Board of Pharmacy shall have'continulng
jvrisdiction and-the period of probatlon shall be-automatically_ extended undl the petition to _
revoke probation or ao&susa"cion is hesird -and decided,

1
8
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12, Completion of Probation
Upon writter notlog by the Board of Pharmaoy or its desi'gnee ind oaﬁing sucosgsful

completion of pwbation, the suoccssﬁ;lly-compleﬁng Respondent Mason's Hcense will be I’ully

P estored

"13.  Continuing Edncatlon -

Relspdncvicnt Mason shall provide evidence of efforts to maintaln skill and knowlsdge as a
Pharmacist ﬁa directed by the Boa}"d of Eharmaoﬁf or i3 degignee,

14, Notice to Employers ‘

Dming the pariod of probation, Respondent Mason shall notify altpresent and. pmSpective
employers of the deoision in Acousation No, 4207 emd the terms, conditiona, ] resuiotions .
tmposed on Respondent by the decision, as follows: _ ' ,

L Within-thirty (3C) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen £15) daya of fhr -
Re*:pondent Mason under taldng any new employmen f, Respondent Masbn shall cguse hey direot
gupervisor, pharmaci%t—nwhal ge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during -

Respondent's tenure of émployment) and owner to report 1o the Board of Pharmaoy in writing

‘ aolmowledgmg that the listed individual(s) has/have read the decision in Accusation No, 4207

and all the terms and conclmm_ls imposed thereby, It shall be Respondent Mason's responsibility ‘
to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor submit the timély acknowledgrents to the Board
of Pharmacy, If Regpondent Mason works for or.is employed by or through a phatmacy |
amploymentrservicé, Respondeint Mason must notify her direct supervisor, fqhatmacist»hwharge,
and owner at avéry entity licensed by the Board of Phatmacy of the terms and conditions oflthe ‘
decision i, Accusahon No. 4207 in advance of Respondent Mason oommencmg wmk at.each
licensed entity. A recr;)ld of this notification must be plovided to the Board of I’hamacy npon
mqu@st . ! ' .

Furthermaore, within thirty (30) days of the sffective date of this decision, and within ﬁﬂean
{15) days of Respondent Mason undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy

,employlfment service, Respondent Mason shall cause her dizect dupervisor with the phartmacy

‘employment servios to report to the Board of Pharmacy. in writing aoknowledging ho/she hag read |°

9
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the deplsion in Acousation No: 4207 and the terms and conditions imposed theteby, It shall he
Respondent Mason's rcsponsibility to e’n.aure her employoer(s) andfor éupm'visor(s) submit timely
acknowledgment(s), "Exﬁploymént" within the meaning of this provision ol inohde any il
tlme, part-time, tesiporary, relief or pharmacy management service as 4 phermadist or any
posttion fo-r‘whioh a phatmaclst license 19 a requirement or criterion for employmént, whethet the
respondent is an employos, independent contr. actor or volunteer,

Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to chuse those emplayer(s) to I
submit timely acknowledgments to the Board of Pharmaoy shall be considered ¢ violation of
probation, S : N L

5 Notiﬁcation of a.Change in I:mployment Name, Addmss, or Phone

Respondent Mason shall notify the board in writing within ten (10} days efany (vhsmge cf
'employmﬁmt. S‘aid notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the gddress oftthe new -
employer, thc, hame of the supervisor and, owner, andl the work: schedule, Reépondemt Mason
shall further not ity tho board il writing within ten (10) days of a change In-name, residence
address mailing address, or phone number, _

Fallure o timely notify the Boarg of Pharmaoy of any change. in employe, mme, address
or phone number shall be considered  violation of probation, '

16, Tolling of Probation _

Bxoept during periods of auspensmn, Respondant Mason shal] a’ all times while on
probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for a mlninlamn of forty (40) hours per
calendar month, Any month durlng which thisl minimum s not met shall toll the peribd of
prebation, Le, te period o.f probation shall be extended by one month for cach month during
which this minimum is not met, <Dur1:ng any suoh period of tolling of probation, Respondent
Mason must nonetheless ccmply with all tetms and conditions of probation,

Should Respendent Mason, wgardless of esidenoy, for aty reason (mclud ng vaoatmn)
cease practicing a9 & pharmaoist for & minimwm of forty (40) howrs pet calendar month In
Callfornia, R63pondent Magon -mus't potif); the Board of Pharmasy in wiliing within ten (‘10) days. |
of thc.ceasation of practive, and mmgt further ‘fmtify the Board of Pharm'acy in writing within ten .

10
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(10) days of the resumption of practloe, Any fatlure to provide such notifipation(s) shall be
condldered a vwla‘uon of probation, '
Itisa v1o£a,tion of pr obation for Raspondent Mason's probation to remain tollgd puisiant to |

the provisions of this condition for a total perlod, counting consecutive and non-conssoutive

_months, emeeding hirty-six (36) months,

"Cessation of practioe” means any oalendar month. during which Respondent is not
practicing as 4 pharmacist for at least forty (40) bours ag defined by Busginess and
Profesglons Code section 4000 ot seq ,
"Resumption of practice” means any calendar monﬂ’l durin% which Re,spondent
practiogs ag a pharmacwt for at least forty (40) hours a5 a puarmacist as doﬁnﬁd by
.Business ang Professiong Codé section 4000 et seg, .
17, No.Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist—in—Charge (PIC), Serving as .
Designated Representatlw«ln—(:harge, or Berving as a Consulf;ant
"Durmg thesperiod of probation, Rcspondent Meson'shall not supm'vise any lntem

plmrmaclst bo the pharmacist-in-charge or deslgnated representative- in~charge of ahy entity

Yoensed by fhe-board nor serve ag a consuitant unless otherwise specified In fhis order,

Assunption of any stzoh vnauthorized supervision regponsibilities shall be congidered s violation

. of probation,

18.  Pharmacist Recovery Program (PRP)

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this deolgion, Respondent Mason shatl
cotitact the Pha1maczst3 Resovery Program (PRP) for evaluation, anq ghall 1mmed1ately thercafter
emoll,_rsuooeasfully participate in, and o'oﬁlplete the treatment Qontractl and any subsequent |
addendums as recmmfncndscl and provided by the PRP. and as a‘pprdved by the board or its
designee. The vosts for PRP par timpatmn shall be borne by the Respondent Mason,

If Respondent Mason {5 currently entolled in the PRP, sald pammpation is 11ow mandatory
and s of the effeotlve date of this decision is no longer considered a selfreferral unde1 Busitesy -
B.ndl Professions Code seotion 4362(0)(2), Respondent Mason shall succes-sﬁlliy partiolpate in and
bomplate her current contraot and any Isﬁbaequmﬁ addendums with the PRP,

Faﬂm‘e.to timely contact or enroll in the PRY, or successfully patticipate b end complete
the treatment contract a‘nd/lor any addendums, shall Ee considered n violation of probation,

'1|1'
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"Probation shall be automatioally extended until Respondent Mason sucoessfully completses

| the PRP, Any person terminated from the PRP program shall be antomatioally suspended by the

board, Respondent Mason may not resyme the practios of phatmacy uatl] notified by ths board in
wiiting, '

' Any conﬁrmed positiva test for alcohol or for any drug not lawiully plescrlbed by 8
Hoensed practitioner as part of a deoumented medical treatment shall ropylt in the autematic
suspension of practice by Respondent Mason and shall be conaidered:n v:olahon of probati 011
Regpondent Magon may not.resumne the praotioe of phirmacy until notif‘ﬂ;:cl by the bomd o
writihg, ' '

During suspension, Respondent Mason shall not enter any pharmacy area o any portion -

61’ the Hoengsod premises of a whiolesalor;veterinary food-antmal drug retailer of ﬁny-othel:r o
disuibutoi' of-dl‘ﬁg&-‘which is Hoensed by tho beard, or any mamufactﬁrer, or wlisre dangerous "
drugs and deviess or controlled substances are rnain'taingd. Respondent Mason shiali not practics.
pharmaoy nor do any act jnvolying drug sélection, solection éf stock, manufacturing,
compoundling, dispensing or patient coﬁsuitation; nor shall Respondent Mason manage;
administer; or be & consultant to any liceusée of the board, or have access to or contiol the
ordéring, manufaoturmg or dispenamg of dangerous drugs and sontrolled substancas Rcspondc;nt
Mason shall not resume practico until notified by the poard. '

During suspension, Respondent Mason sha,ll not engage in any actlvity that roquires the

‘professionel ju dgment' of a pharmaclst. Respondent Mason shall not direct or copirol any aspeot

of the practice of pharmacy, Respondent Mason shall pot perform the duties of & pharmacy
technician or a deéignat'ed. representalive for any entity lcensed by the board,

Subject-to the ahove restrictions, Responcient Magon may oontinve t¢ own or hold an

“intersst in any legnsed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes

effective unless otherwise spocified in this order,
Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a viclation of probation,

Respondent Mason shall pay administrative fees ag invoiced by the PRP or its deslgnes, Foes not

12
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timely paid to the PRP shall oonstitute 4 violation for probation, The board will collest unpaid

. administrative {ees s pdrt of the annual probation monitoring costs if not submitied fo the PR,

. 19 No Ownership of Licensed Premises
Respondent Mason shall not own, have any legal or bensfiolal interest in, or setve as a

managet, administrator, member, officer, director, trustes, associate, or partner of any busingss,

i firm, partnership, or conporation vurtently or herelnafier lioensed by the board, Respondent

|| Magon shall sell or transfer any legal or benefiolal interest in auy entity Heensed iny tl{e boand

within ninety (90) days following the effective date of ths deolslon and shell iinm'adiatcly o

'thmaaﬂ;er provide wmtten ‘proof thereof to the board, Faiflure to timely divest any legal or -

beneﬁcml interest(s) or pa ovide documantation thcrcof shal | be considered a violation of
probation, | . ‘

20, - i Tthios Conrse A

Within sixty (60) celendar days of tho effective date of this dacimon, Respondent Meson
sha!l entoll in & course in ethios at Respondant Mason 8 BXpengs, approved In advance by the
board or its.deslgnee, Failure to nl tiate the oburge duting the first year of probatlon, and
oompléte It within ih's second year of probatioﬁ, lsa *}iolation of probation

Respondam Mason shail submit a certificats of completmn to the board or its desipnee
w1t hin five days after completing fhie course,

21" Discontinuance of Business

Respondeﬂﬁbwner shall, within seven (7) days of the effeotive date of this declslon, -

errange for the destruction of, the transfer to, sale 0f or storage In a facllity Hoensod by the bourd

of all controlled substances and dangerons drugs and devices, Respondent owner shall provide
writon proof of guch disposttion, submit a completed Discontimatice of Bustness form for
PalmerRx, Inc, dba Acton Pharmaoy and vefyrn the wall and renewa} lHoense to the board within
five days of disposition,
22, . Testify _
I requested ta do so, Respondent Mason shall honestly testify to the facts and . _
viroumstances against Desert Drugs, Valley P]nar;’nagy, The Medicine Shoppe #321, Mosazzom’

13 . )
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Chowdhury, 'l‘anhr,e Hagan, Stephen Charman and Willon Henderson, Should Rcspondem
Mason refuse or fail to tastlfy I requissted 1o do so, should she tostify diahonsstly, then
Respondent Mason shall be consldered to be in violatlon of her prebation,

atipulamon and the effzet 1t wlll have on my Fharmiaey License and Oripginal Phannaoist Liotnse,
1 enter Into this Slipulated Setr.lemnm and Disolplinary Order volunterily, kmwingly, and
inteliigently, and agree to e bound by the Deolsion snd Ordor 6f the Board of Pharmagy,

o :,.&./;/ao:‘l |
DA‘TEDV: iz /,3 /?Dr’ ! '4 HCX a\ﬁmg {“b?\@‘ucpm

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Departmont of Consumer Affairs,

Dated: November _, 2010~ K Respectfully submitted,

LAZ01060) 520 ' . o
50999486,d00 .

The fotegoing Stipuiatad Settlematt and Disciplinary Order {5 heroby respectfully

' ACCTPTANCE
1 have oarofully read the Stipulated Sottlerment and Digelplinery Order, undcratand the +

I \ GLA (\&:1.«(1 TR A0
‘ MERRX, INC, DBA ACTON PI—IARMACY
’ Co IIANNAH MASON 4
'  Respondent

TANNAT MASON
Rcspondunt

ENDORSEMENT

KAMALAD, HARRIS

Attorngy General of Callfomla
GLORIA A BARIOS

. Supervising Dcputy Attumay General

MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Atiorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

14
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ChoWdhury, Taches Hasah, Stephen Cherman and Willon Henderson,' Showld Responden

Mason refuse or fall to testify if requested to do so, should she testify dishonestly, then

Respondent Masop shall be considered to be n violatlon of her probation,

I)PTANC

I have car efully read the Stipulated Seitlement and Dis¢iplinary Order, Iunderstand the

DATED;

| gtipulation and the effect 1t will have on my Pharmacy License and Original Pharmacist License,
| I enter Into this Stipulated Settlement and Disoiplinary Order voluntarily, knowingly, and » .
intefligently, ‘a:nd agres 10 be bound by the Declgion and Order of the Board of Pharmacy,

.

DATED:

PALMERRX INC DBA ACTON PHARMACY
HANNAH MASON
Respondent

HARNAN MASON
Respondent

,ENDOR‘SEMEN’I‘

The for ego ng St1pu1ated Settiemont and D1saip1mary Orde: is hereby respectfully

8ubmitted for oonsidurauon by the Board of Pharmaoy of the Dcpartment of Congumner Af‘fa s 1

" Decomb
Dated Newmbm

L.A2010601520
50999486 .dos

J.Q_, 2011

Regpectfulty submltted,

KAMALA D, JTARRIS
- Aftorney General of Califernia
(JL.ORIA A, BARRIOS
+ Supervising Deputy Attorney General

MIGCHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attornsy Genetal
Adr!or neys for Com;alcsi:mm

14
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Attorneys for Complainant

[
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KaMaLa D, FARRIS .
Altorney General of California -
QLORIA A, BARRIOS
Supervising Deputy Attornsy General
MICHATL BROWN. .
Deputy Attorney General L ‘ ' o :
Stete Bar No 231237 . o L \
- 300 So. Spring Street, Sutte 1702 c : ‘
- Log Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone! (213) 897-2095
Pacalmile; (213) 897-2804 ,
B-mail; Michae!B,Brown@doj.ca.gov

BEFORE THY, °

AND .
PALMERRY, INC, DBA ACTON

"Acton, CA 93510

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
- STATE OF CALIFORNLA
In the Matber of the Acoysation Againsts : Ca.sc No. 4207
HANNAH MASON . o
| 3701 West Yondera Siveet = . Co
Lancaster, CA 93535

ACCUSATION °
Original l’harmacist Llcense No. RPH 46923 : » »

Respondent,

PHARMAC‘.Y, HANNAR MASON
3630 Smith Avenue '

Originall’e:mltND.PHY48219 o B | | o

Respondent,

' Comﬁlahmnt alleges:, -
' ' L PARTIES

L Virgjinia-Herold (Co{nplainali‘t) brings this. Aécusation solely in har ofﬁcial capacity
88 the ancutive Offieer oi‘ the Board of Pharmaocy, Department of Consumer Affairs, | .

2. Onor about Qotober 30, 2006, the Board of Phannacy {ssued Original Pexmlt .
Number PHY 48219 to PalmerRx, Inu dba Aoton Pharrnaoy, Hannah Masgon (Respondent .
Palmer Rx} The Origina] Permit was in full foroe and effect at all times 1elavant to the cllari,t.s
brought herein and expired on Octqber 1, 2011, and has not been 1enewed. '

1
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. 3. On or about Mamh 16, 1994, the Board of Pharmacy lssued Original Pha1maoist

' Lioensc Number RPH 45923 to Hennsh Magon (RcSpondent Mabon) The Origina thmaclat

TLicense'was in fu]l foroe and effect at all timeg relevant to the charges brought herein ang expiredl
on July 31 2011, mld Has not been renewed, . .
4, The Board records indicate Respondent Magon was the lerma01st—m~(3ha1 ge for
Respondent PalmarRx sinos Ostober 30, 2006
JURISDICTION

5. This Acousatmn 18 brought befoxe the Boald of Phannacy (Boar d), Department of

Consumm Affairs, undm the authorﬂy of the following la.ws All seotion referonces are ’co the

Business and Pr ofessions Codc unlegs otherwise indicated.

.6. Section 4005 of the Code provides that the Board may adOpt rules and 1egu]ations es |

maylbe necegsary for the prgteotion of the public, Included thm ein sha.ll be the mght.to adopt .

rules and regulations as follows: for the prop'ef and more effective anforoement and

‘administration of this chapter' pertalning to the practics of pharmaoy, and per tammg to

pstablishments wherain any drug o device is compoundcd, plepﬂl ed, fmnished or dispcnsed
7. . Ssotlon 4011 of the Codé providos that the Board shall administer and enfored both
_the thmaoy Law (Bus & Prof, Code, § 4000 et seq,) and the Umfo:rm Connollad Substancea
Act (Health & Safety Code, § 11000 ¢t seq,). '
8. Sectlon 4113(c) of the Cede statﬂS'

! “The plmrmacist~111~oharge shall be résponsible for aphaxmaoy 5 oomphance with all state

- and fcds1 al laws and legulations pertaining to the practice of phm:maoy*

9, . Seotion 4300(a) of the Coda prowdes thet every hcense 1ssuad by the Bomd may be
sugpended or revoked, | '

10, Seotion 4402(s) of the Code ‘provides tlmt any pharmaomt license that is not ranewed
within three years following its exp1rat10n may not be renewed, restored, or reinatatadl and shall
bo cangeled by operation of law at tha snd of the three-year period | )

11 Section 4402(@) of the Code provides tha_t any other license issued by the Board may
ba canéele_d by the Bomd If not wnewgd‘with n 60 days after its expia_:a,tion, ghe’ apy 11961}&?

2
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= R o,
o;moeled in this faghion mﬁy not be relssued but will fnstead faquire a new application to seok
relssiance, : ‘ - o |
12, Seot:on 118, subdiwsion {v), of the Code provides that the
suapcnsxon/expﬁ etion/surr endm/oancellauon of o Hoense shall ot deprwe the
Boar d/Regisu ar/Director of jurladiption to.procsed with a disciplinary action di ng the period
within which the license may be renewed; :estomd relssued or wmstatad. . L ‘l _
STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS o
13, Bectlon 4301 of the Clode states: |

"The board slmll take gotlon agaixxst any holder of a lioense who is gullty of. unprofesmonal

“oonduot or whose 1ieensc has boesn progured by frand or miswpresenf,ation or issued by mistake;

| Unpwfesaional coanduot shall inciuda, but iq not limited to, any of the followmg

. "() The violation of any of the statuies of this statc Or ALY other staite, ot of the Unitesd
States wgulatmg contralled substanoes ahd dangarous drugs ‘ '

“(0) Viclating or éttampting fo'violate, diréotly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the
violation of or conspiriug to violate any prowsmn or torm of this chapte: ot of the apphea.ble

federal and stat& aws and regulations govsmmg phtmnacy, moluding regulations estabhshed by

the bOard or by, any other state or fedetal wgulatory agency.”

14, Sectwn 4067(a) of the Code provﬁdcs, in pertinent part, that no person of ent1ty shall
dispense or furnish, or oamae {0 Be disp ensc;d or fumished, dangerous drugs or dangerous devives,

aé defined in Seotion 4022 of the CIode, on the Internet for dellvery to any'pers'm} in this state

‘ withoﬁjc a presgription issued pursuant to a.good faith prick exainination of a'h'umaln or animal for

'who|m the presoription is meant if the person o Ient'ity‘citlhlcr lnew or yeasonably showld have -

known thet the presoription was not lssued pursuant to & good fatth prior ‘examination' of & hutnan
or ammal, or if the pefson of entity did not, ast in accmdanoe with Section 1761 of Title 16 of the

Callfornia Code of Regulauons A “good faith prior examination” intludes the requhements foral..

‘phys lefah and surgeon in Seotlon 2242 of the Code iid the requh ements for a veter inarlan in

Seotion 2032.1 0F Titte 16 of the California Code of Regulations,
. .. ' , 5 N
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13, Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations, seclivn 1711 states, in pertinent part;
“(e)(1) Each quallty assm ancc program shall be managcd in acoordance witly writien
pohcias gnd prooedurea maintained in fhe pharmacy in ‘an immediately retriovable form,

16. California ,(Jode of Regulations, Tiile 16, section 1714, states in pertinent part;

(d) Bach pharmaocy Hoensed by the board shall maintain its faocitities, :Bpéce, fixtures, and

equipment so that drugs &re safe]y and properly preparad, mainteined, secured and distributed,

The pharmaay shall be of sufficient size and unobat1 uoted area to acoommodate the safe practios |

of phiar. macy.
(e)" The pharmacy owner, the buildmg owner or manager, or a family memb@r ofa

pha,rmaoist owner (but not more than one of the: aforementmned) may possess b key tothe

pha:tmacy that is maintained-in a tamper evidem container for the: purpose of 1 dclive,ung the lcey'

to & pharmacist or 2} pr.ovxdmg acoess in case of emetgenoy. An emergehey would inchude fire,

flood or r:arthquaké. Th_s‘ sig'nam‘ra of the phannaoistuinmharge ‘shall bo prosent in such o wéy that

the pharmaoist may readily determine whether the key has besn removed from the container,

.+ Califor mia Code of Regul latlons, title 16, section 1'?61 states:

“(a) No phdrmamst shall compound or die,pense any presm iption which contains any

gniﬁcant rror, om1ssmn, jrregular Ity, uncertamty, amblgmty or alteration, Upan receipt of any |

such prosar;ption, the pbarmacist shell contact the pros cnber to obtam the 1nformtion needed to

validal:a the prescnption

(b) Even after aonierring with the pwscnbf:r, # phartnaoist shall not compound or diqpanse ‘

& controlled substance prescrlptmn where the pharmamst Jknows or Iins objeotiva reason to know |
that salg presmiptlon was not 1ssueci fora legutimate machcal purpose,” )

18,  Seotion 4067(b) of the Code pr ovxdes, n pertinent part, that a violation of Code
seotion 4067 subjeots B person or entity to mthar a fine of up to hwenty—ﬁve thousand dollars
($25,000) per occurrence pu1 suarLt to 4 cltatmn 1ssued by the board or & oivil penalw oftwenty
five thousand dollals ($25 UOO) per OCCUTIence,

4
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+ 19, Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations, seotion 1304.11 requires that & pharmacy
keep & vomplete and goourate inventory ;-ocord of all, oontrollod substances on hand,
20, Seotion 1253 of the Code provides, In pertinent part, that the |
Board/R ogistrm!Du sotor 1nay roquost the administrative law judge to direct o 11oont1ato found {0
havo oommtttod a violation or violations of the 11oensing act o pay & sum not to exceed the
roasonablo-oosts of the investigation and enforcement of the case,

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES / DANGEROUS DRUGS

21, Seotipn 4021 of the Code proifides fhat a “countrolled sobstonoo” mos'ms any subotailoo
l1sbod in Sohedules I through V contained in Health and Safoty Code sootzon 11053 ef 8¢ig,

22, Sootion 4022 of the Code atates;
. "Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or devioo unaafe
for gelf-use In humans or antmals, and includes the following:
(a? Any dimg that bears thologoné "Caution: fedaral.law prohibits dispensing
+ without presoription,” "Rx omly," or words of similar import,
(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device
. to sale by or on the order.ofa " "Rx only," or words of similar import, the
- blank to be filled in with tho dostgnatmn of‘ the pmctitionol liconsed to use or order
use of the device,
. (¢} Any other drug.or davico thot by fedoral or state law oan be lawfully dispensed -
- only on prescription or furnished pursnant to Séetion 4006,

23. Hydrocodone/APAP'ls the generit namo for Vicodln, a combination narootics'used

to reliove modm afe to gevero pam, a.ud v Sohodulo III controlled substance as listed in Health

| and Safoty Code section 11056(6)(4

' 24, Ibuprot’en was and is tho genollc name for the trado name drug Motrin 600, Whnoh is

‘ des1gnatod a$ a dangerous drug by, Bushﬂ.oss and Profeosions Coda section 4022 Ibuprofon isa

‘ﬂOn"StGL oidal, antl-mﬂammatory drug and {s used for tho treatment ‘of fover, ;pam, inﬂammation;

‘4

and stiﬂ‘noss . |

25, Codeine/APAP lza b,Land name for Codelne with aootammophon and a Schedule 1]
controlled aubatonco pursyant to Hoolth and Safety Code seotion 11056(e) and a dangerops drug:
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022,

26, Alpra:zolam, also known oncior the birand '11am'o Xanax, is a Sehedule IV oontrolléc’]l
substanos as designated by Health and Safety Code soci;li'on 11057, ond is a.drug of the
benzodiazeplne olass used fo tll‘oat-anxiety and Ipar_;ic attaoks, ‘ -

5 -
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||. Health and Safety, Code seation 11057(d)(9) and a dangerous drug pursuant.fo Business and

: Codc gection 4022 and 1§ used to treat tension haa,daohes tlmt are causec] by muscle comraouons,

not aot in acccudance with Sectjon. 1761 of Title 16 of the California Code of chulations

[ e
'
e bt ! . L LSRR

27, Mazepam, also lmox;vn'as Yalluxn, s a Schedule IV controlled substance pursugnt 10

Professions Code seotion 4022, Valium ls indicated 07 the mana.'gemept of anxlety disorders or .
for the,shori-term relief of the symptoms of anxiety
28, Floricet is n brand nasme and made from the eombmation of Butalblal a barb1turata

Auetamlnophen angd Caffeine It i a dangerous drug pulsuant to Businasa and meessions

29 Soma is a brand name for Carisoprodol a oentraliy aotmg skeletal muscle relaxant
and d dangerovs drug puwuant to Buginets and Professions Code section 4022,
CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINE AS TO BOTH RESPONDENTS
FIRST, CAU&E FOR DISCIPLINE ‘

(Improper Dmpensing or Fumishing Dangen ous Drugs on the hlternet) '
.30, Respondents are subject 1o dmipline under Code sectwn 4067(a) in that between on
or about July 30, ?007 and Decamber 11, 2007, Responidents digpensed, furnished, or caused to .
e dispensed or fuﬁﬂshed, dan'geroi;s drugs, as defined in Codo section 4022,' on the Internet for-
deltvery to persons -i.n the state of California without & pfesoription-i&suad pursuani f,o 8 good faith |
prior exammation, and the Reapondents knew or reasonably should have known that the’

prescnptwn was not 1sshed pu1 suant to a good falth pricr sxamination o; o Respondents dtd-

8 prensmg o furnishing two hundr ed ﬁﬂy six (256) p1 escriptions for dangemus

drugs, including Hydrocodone/APAP, Ibuprofen, APAPICodeme, Alpragolam, Diazepam,

Fiovloet and Soma, o ,
X ' $ECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
I o (Dispensing of Err‘céneous or .Unb'mj:ain Presetiptions(s))
31, Respondents are each and Severally subjeot to Idisci‘pl‘ine under setion(s) 4301(}), ‘{o),
‘an'cll/ov'ﬂtl 13(9)‘ of the Code, afidfor Cal'ii"orm'a Code of Regulatioﬁs., title 16, section 1761, in that
hetwoen on or abont Tuly 30, 2'007 and Decomber 11, QE)O'?, Respondents di'spbns;d,, attempted to 7| -
dispense, assisted or ﬁbattg:d the dispeqsing of, and/or 9o1lspired to dispense, presatiption(s)

6
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ooutainlng pne or more aigniﬁcant arrors, omlssions, trregularities, unoertamties ambiguit:as or

' violation 'of Code seotions 4301(), (0) and Califomia Codc of Regulations seetion {711, No .

on May 20 2009

| Intest DEA Inventory, found was completed on January 2007.

e v , [REr

altal atlons without sontacting the prescribm to vahdate the.presoription, andfor having objective '
1eason(s) to know that the presoription(s) was/were not issved fof a legitimete mediqal pUIpose,
THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE o
(Unauthorized Access (o Phaméoy) . |
3 Respondenta gre gubject to disoiplinary action pursuant to section 4300 and 4301()
and (o) for v olation of Code 01" Regulations title 16, aeotion 17 14 in that Respondems allowed
800088 16 Acton Pharmaoy and its supply of dangel ous drygs to an unguthor: ized indtvidual,
- BOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(No Quality Assurano& Program)

33, Respondents fmled o develop a Quality Assuranoa Propram, the pharmaolst, olerk,

and technicdan oould not'find a nglity Asguranee policy and procedure at Acton Pharmacy. in
Quahty Assuranice Program wes d1soovered during the audit and inspection of Acton Pharmaoy

| FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
, | ~ (NoDEA Inventory) _

34, Raspondmt's failed to undertake a DER inventory of controlied substances and ‘
dangerous drugs a least bi-annually whﬂe Pharmacist-In-Chatge of Acton Pharmaoy n violation
of Code seotlons 4301 seotions (), (0), and Title 21 Code of Federal chulations 1304 11(0) |
During the inspection of the Acton Pharmaoy on May 20, 2009, by the Board 1nvastigator, the

. DISCIPLIN ARY CONSLDE&ATIQN
3s, To determine fhe dupree of dlsciphne, ii‘ any, to be impo%ed on Reapondents
Complmnaut allogos that on or about J anuary 16, 2008 in a prior aotion, the Board of Pharmaoy _
issued Citation Numbér CI 2006 34043 and CI 2007 35033 and ordered Respondents topay a .
oivil penalty of $4, 500 00 and 1mmac11ataly take such measuros as are, nevessary to practios o an
aooeptable standmd of oare. 'Ihat Citatlon is now final and ia Incorporated by refel enoé ag if fully

7
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set forth,
WHERERORE , Cornplainant requests that a h'oaiing be held on the mattaré herein alleged,
and Lhat following the hearing, the Board of Phannaoy issve a decision '

1, Revoking or suspending Orlginal Permit Number PHY 48219, issued to Palmme,

 Inc, dba Actox Phai'macy, Hannah Magos (Respondent PalmerRx);

2, Revoking of suapending Original Phammclst Liocengs Number RI’H 46923 lssued to
Hannah Masot (Respondent Mason), e - ‘ ' '
"3, Ordering Respondsnt PalmerRx and Respondent Mason:to jointly and bever ally pay |
the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the inVGstiga’clon and ‘etiforcoment of‘this onse, -
pmsuant to Business and Professions Code seotion 125 3; and

4,  Taking such other and further aouon as deemed BecessarY and proper,

. DATED: _/fe{mézlr 255 ;2Q/i W [/,’ o .«‘

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Exeoytlve Offtosr

Board of Pharmacy -
‘Department of Consumer Affairs

.Btate of Callforpia
Complainant
LA2010601520
5096409 dos
r.
8,

Aconsat{on
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KAMALA D, FTARRIS
Attorney General of Callfornia
KAREN B, CHAPPELLE
Super vislng Deputy Attorney General
MICHAEL BROWN
Dc,puty Attorney General
Stale Bar No, 231237 .
300 So, Sfrlng Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2005
Facsimile; (213) 897-2804
B-mail: MichaelB.Brown@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainani

. - BEFORE TIIE :
‘BOARD OF PHARMACY -
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER ATFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA -

In the Matter of the Acousation Against: - . | Case No, 3919
HANNAH MASON

3701 WEST PONDERA STREET
LANCASTER, CA 93535 ‘

Pharmacist License No. RPH 46923

ACCUSATION

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:
 PARITIES
1, VirghnfaRpreldConmplaina) bringé this Acousation solely in her official capacity

‘g8 the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharnmcy, Department of Consumer Affairs,

2, On or about March 16, 1994 the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmaeist License -

Numbar RPH 46923 to Hannah Mason (Respondent Mason), The Phcumamst License was in full |

foroe anc:l offect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expue on Tu]y 31,
20 15, unless renewod.

- JURISDICTION

3, 'This Acousation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws, All section references are {0 the
Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated.

1 7 Accysatlon
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4. Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the
suspension/expirati’csn/:mrrender/canqe]laticm of & license shall riot deprive the

Board/Registrar/Director of jurisdietion to proceed with a disciplinary action duringthe pericd

within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated,

5. ‘Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall admintster and enforce both
the Pharmacy Law [Bus, & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances
Aot [Health & Safety Cods, § 11000 et seq.]. |

6. Section 43 00(a) of ;he_ Code states that every license issued by the Board may be
suspended or revoked. |

7. _ Section 4300.1 of the Code states:

"he expiration, cancellauon forfeiture, or suspsnslon of & board-igsued license by
operation of law or by order ox dGGi'S‘lon of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license
on & retired status, or the voluntary Surrender of & license by a licensee shall not deprive the board .
of jurisdiction to commence or pmoeed with any mvestlgatlon of or doimn or dismp]mary
proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license," .

STATUTORY PROVISIONS
8, Seoction 4043 of the Clode states;

“(a) ‘Wholesaler’ means and includes a person who acts as & wholesale merchant, broker,
jobber, customs broker, reverse distributor, .agent, ora rxom-asident wholesaler, who sells for
resale, or negotiates for distribution, or takes possession of, any drug or device Included in 4022.
Unless otherwise authorized by law a wholesaler may riot store, warehouse or authotize the
storage or warehouging of drugs with any pers@n or af any location not lleensed by the board”

9,  Sectlon 4059 of the Code states:

(b} This section does not apply to the furnishing of any dangerous drug or dangerous
device by & manufacturer, wholesaler, or pharmacy to each other or to a physiclan, dentiss,
podlatrist, oplometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathle doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7., ar to a

laboratory under sales and purohasalrecords that correctly. give the date, the names and addresses

2 Acotsation
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of the suppliet and thé buyer, the drug or device, and its quantity, This section does not apply to
the furnishing of any dangerous device by a manufacturer, wholesaler, or pBarmaoy to a physioal
therapist acting within the soope of his or her Hoeense under sales and purchase records that
correotly provide the date the device s provided, the names and addresses of the supplier al‘ad the
buyer, a description of the dovies, and the quah‘tity' suppli‘f:d."’

10.  Code secticn 4126,5, subdivision (a),' provides;

“(a) A pharmacy may furnish dangerous drugs only to the following:

“(4) Another pharmaoy or whelesaler tc alleviate a temporary shortage of a dangerous drug
that could 1*estl-lt in the denial of health care. A pharmacy furnishing dangerous drugs pLﬁ‘SLlant to
thls paragraph may only furnish a quantity sufficient fo alleviate the temporary shortage. .

“(5) A patient or to another pharmaoy putsuant to a presceiption or as otherwise au'thorizad

by law.

“(7) To another pharmacy under common control.”
11, Seotion 4160 of the Code states:

"(a) A f)erson may not act as & wholesaler of any dangerous drug or dangerous dovice

. unless he or she has obtained a license from the board,”

12, Section 4301 of the Code:states:. .
"The board shall take action against anj/ holder of & llcense who is guilty of unprofcssioﬁal
conduct or whose license has been prooyred by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake,
Unprofessional sonduct shall include, but Is not limited to, any of the following, '
“G) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States regulating
controlled substances and dangerous drugs, '
"(0) Violating or attemypting to violate, direstly or inditectly, or assisting in or abetting the

violution of or conspiring o violats apy provislon orterm of this chapter or of the applicable

3 Aocoysgtion
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" federal and state laws and regulations go?eming pharmacy, including regulntions established by

the board,”

13, Section 125,3 of the Code provides, in pgzrtineﬁt part, that the Board may request the

‘administeative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a viglation or violations of

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforeement of the case, with failure .of the lcentiate to comply subjecting the license to-not belng
renawed or teinstated, If a case settles, recavery of lnvestigation and enforcement oosts sy be
fncluded in a stipulated scttlement,
CONTROLLLB SUBSTAN CES /DANGEROUS DRUGS
14.  Seotion 4021 01‘ the Code statos:

“Controlled substanoe means any subsiance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with Section
11053) of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code,” _ '
15, Section 4022 of the Code states, in pertinent part: ‘
' ‘“Dangerous dmg or ‘dangerous dewoe means any clrug or device unsafe for self-use, :
except veterinary drugs that are labeled as such, and moludcs the following:
“(a) Any drug that bears the legend: ‘Caution: federal law pwhlblts chspansmg wwhout

presoription,” ‘Rx only,” or words of similar import.

“(0) Any other drug or device that by federal or stkite law can be lawfully dispensed onty on |

preseription or f;.im'i.s;hecl pursuant to Section 4006,

o6 Fcntanyl. is a Schedule I contr‘olled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code
section 11055(c)(8) and is a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code séotion
4022,

TIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Selling Dangerous Drugs without a Wholesaler License)
17, Respondent Mason is é’ubject to diseiplinary action under section 4301,
subdivisions (f) and (o), and violating sectlon 4160, subdivigion (a) for selling dangerous drigs

without a wholesaler license. The circurnstances are as follows:

4 Accusation
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18, On or betwesn August 12, 2009 and June 14, 2010, Respondent Mason sold

approximately $107,641.41 worth of dangerous drugs to Moazzem H, Chowdhury dba Desert

Drugs (Desert Drugs) without a wholesaler license,

i} 8/12/09. RO# A/P-8/12 $279.63
2 | 8/12/09 | PO#A/P 1o D/D-8/12 $3,425.34
3 | 8/18/09 | PO# A/P-8/18 $203.02
4 1 8/25/09 PO# 139873415 $400.48
5 10/8/09 PO# AfPmoaz $230,07
6 | 10/23/09 PO# jnyiyny $4,042.42
7 1 10/23/09 | PO# A/P to D/D-10/23 $504.67
8 | 10/28/09 PO# MAZZZ777, $177.62
9 | 10/29/09 PO# A/P-MOZ $756.34
10 | "10/30/09 PO# A/P-moaz $317.06
11| 11/6/09 PO# MAZ Unknown
12| 11/9/0% PO# Desert Drugs Unknown
13 1 11/12/09 PO# A/P-moaz + $3.034.52
14 | 11/13/05 PO# Mozzzzz $1,401.89
151 11/16/0% PO# 1)/D-moaz $500.74
16 | 11/18/09 1 PO# A/P tp D/D-moaz $1,629.99
A7 | 11/25/09 PO# Mozzgzz, Unknown
18 § 11/25/09 PO# Mozzzzz. Unknown |
19 | 12/16/09 PO# Desert Drugs $5,011.74
20 | 12/17/09 PO# ANNNNNNN $1,767.82
23| 12/21/09 | PO# ANNNNNNN Unknewn, .
22 1 12/22/09 | PO# Acton to D/D-moz $31.50
23 | 12/24/09 | PO¥ Acton-moz $589.63
24 | 1410 PO# A/P-moaz $224.04
25 | 1/4710 PO# A/P-monz. $165.52
26 |_1/71110 PO# Acton-moz, $16.14
|27 1 1/14/10 PO# A/P-moaz $923.38
28 | 1415410 PO# A/P-moar '$508.84
29 1 171910 PO# A/P-moaz. $89.62
30 | 1/19/10 PO# Mozzzz $871.80
31 | 1/22/10 PO# MZZ.72, $373.44
32 | 1/25/10 PO MZ77, $2.257.94
33 | 1/26/10 PO MZLZ7, Unknown
34| 12710 PO# Avelox - $8,354,91

Accusutlon
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$73.89

35 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-mote,
36 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz __$101,30
37 21710 PO# A/P to Moaz, $1,822.66
38 2/1/10 - PO# MOZZ7Z, Unknown
19 | 3/3/10 PO# 03/03/10-Dasert $748,02
40 | 3/5/10 | PO# Desertd3/05/2010 $3,272,04
41 | 3/10/10 | PO# Desert-03/10/10-00 $3,742.25
42| 3/10/10 | PO# Desert03/10/10:  $5,814.79
43 | 3/12/10 | PO#03/12/10-Desert " $680,30

| 44 | 3m2/10 PO# 03/22/10Desort $5,026.26
45 | 3/7/10 PO#.03/24/10Desert $4.,239.91
46 | 4/5/10 | PO# Desert04/05/2010 $4,844,70
47 | 4/10/10 PO# 04/10/10Desert $5,208.62
48 | 4/15/10 | PO# Desert04/15/10 - $5,120.65
49 | 4/23/10 | POY Desert-04/23/10 $3,880,40

| 50 | 4/26/10 PO# Desert04/26/10 W $4,970.63
51 | 4/30/10 | PO# Deset04/30/2010 $341,60
52 | A4730/10 PO# Desert04/30/10 $2,255.60
53 | 5/7/10 PO# 05/07/10Desert $4,359.41
54 |_5/14/10 | PO# Desert-05/14/10 $290.21

55 | 5/14/10 | POY# Desert-05/14/10 $99.40
56 | 5/17/10 { PO¥ Desert05/17/2010 $556.61
57 1 5/21/10 | PO# Desert05/21/10 $1,293,22
58 | 5/21/10 | PO# Desert05/21/2010 $1,109,66
59 | 5/25/10 | PO# Desert05/25/2010 $3,707.91
60 | 5/25/10 | PO# 05/25/10-Deserl $4,078.73
61 | 5/28/10 | PO# 05/28/2010Desert $944.93
62.] 6/3/10 | PO# Desert06/03/10 $824.83
63 | 6/4/10 | PO# Desert06/04/2010. $142.77
64 | 6/14/10 PO# ABC Unknown

_Total __$107,641.41

(Unprofessional Conduet - Furnishing Dangetous Drugs with a Presoription)

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE,

19, Respondent Mason is subject to disclplinary action under section 4301, subdivisions

() and (o) for violating section 4059, subdivision (b) in that Respondents furnished prescription

medications without presoription, The circumstances are as follow:

1

Aocusation |-
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20, Onor between August 12, 2009 and June 14, 2010, Respondent Mason furnished

approximately $107,641.41 worth of dangerous drugs to Desert Pharmacy without proper sales

records that correctly documented the date and the names and addresses of the supplier and buyer,

. 1 1
1 8/12/09 POH A/P-8/12 $279.63
2 | 8/12/09 | PO# A/P to D/D-8/12 - $3,425.34
3 8/18/09 PO# A/P-8/18 $203,02
-4 8/25/09 PO# 139873415 340048
5 10/8/09 PO# A/P-mosz, $230.07 .
6 | 10/23/09 L PO# fnyjyny' $4,042,42,
7 1 10/23/09 | PO# A/P to D/D-10/23 $304.67
8 | 10/28/09 | PO# MAZZZZZZ $177.62
9 10/29/09 PO# A/P-MOZ $756,34
10 ] 10/30/09 PO# A/P-moaz, $317.06
1T | 11/6/09 PO# MAZ Unlmown
12, ] 11/9/09 PO# Deserl Drugs Unknown
13 | 11/12/09 PO# A/P-moagz . $3,034,52
14 | 11/13/09 PO# Mozzzzz. $1,401.89
15 | 11/16/09 PO# D/D-moaz " $500.74
16 | 11/18/69 | PO# AP tp D/D-moaz $1,629.99
1 V7 [ 11725009 PO# Mozzzzz " Unknown
18 | -11/25/09 PO# Mozzzzz’ Ublcnown
19 1 12/16/09 PO# Desert Drugs $5,011,74
20 | 12/17/09 PO# ADNNNNNNN $1,767.82
21 | 1221709 1 PO# ANNNNNNN Unknown
22 | 12/22/09 | PO# Acton to D/D-moz $31.50
23 | 12/24/09 | PO¥ Acton-moz _$589,63 -
24 1/4/10 PO# A/P-moaz $224.04
25 1/4/10 PO A/P-moaz $165.52
26 177110 PO# Acton-moz $16,14
27 | 1114410 PO# A/P-moaz ' $925,38
281 1/15/10 PO A/P~-moaz . $508,84
29 | 11910 POl A/P-monz $89.62
30 | _1/19/10 PO# Mozzzz - $871.80
31 L 122410 PO# MZZ7Z, $373.44
32 | 1/25/10 PO#MZZE, $2,257.94
33 | 1/26/10 - PO# MZZ77, Unknown
34 1 1/27/10 PO# Avelox $8,354.91 _
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35 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz $73.89

36 | 1/29/10 PO# A/P-moaz $101.30
37 | 2/1/10 PO# A/P to Moaz $1,822.66
38 2/1/10 PO# MOZZZ, Unknown
39 | 3/3/10 PO# 03/03/10-Desert $748.02 .
40 | 3/5/10 | PO# Desert03/05/2010 $3,272.04
41 1 3/10/10° | PO# Dosert-03/10/10-00° $3,742.25
421 3410710 PO# Desert03/10/10 $5,814.79
A3 | 3412710 | PO# 03/12/10-Degert $680,30
44 1 3/22/10 PO# 03/22/10Desert $5,026.26
45 | 32710 | PO# 03/24/10Desert $4,239.91
46 | 4/5/10 | PO# Desert04/05/2010 $4.844,70
47 1 4/10/10 PO4# 04/10/10Desert $5,208.62
48 | 4/15/10 | PO# Desert0d/15/10 $5,120.65
49 | 423/10 | PO# Desert-04/23/10 $3,880.40
50 1 4/26/10 PO# Desert04/26/10 $4.970,63
51 |__4/30/10__| PO# Deset04/30/2010 $341.60
52 1 4430410 PO Desert(4/30/10 $2,255,60
53 1 5/7/10 PO# 05/07/10Desert $4,359.41
54 | 5/14/10 | PO# Desert-05/14/10 $290,21

55| 5/14/10_| PO# Desert-05/14/10 $99.40
56 | 5/17/10 | PO# Dusert05/17/2010 $556.61
57| 5/21/10 | PO# Desert05/21/10 | $1,293.22
58 | 5/21/10 | PO# Desert05/21/2010 $1,109.66
59 1 5/25/10 | PO# Desert05/25/2010 $3,707.91
60 | 5/25/10 | PO# 05/25/10-Desett $4,078.73
61 | 5/28/10 | PO# 05/28/201(Desert $944.93
62 | 6/340 | PO# Desert06/03/10 | $824.83
03 1 6/4/10 | PO# Desert06/04/2010 $142.77
64 | 6/14/10 __PO#ABC Unknown

Total $107,641 .41
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DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS

21, To determine thQ degree of diseipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Mason, .
Complainent alleges that on or about Noyember 28, 2011, in a prior disciplinary action entitled In
the Matier of the Acgusation Against Hannah Mason and Palmefo, Ine, dba Acton Pharmacy
befors the Board of Pharmacy in Accusation Case Numbe; 4207, Respondent Mason admitted the
tuth of the all'égations pled against them fn the Acousation and agreed that theit pharmasy permit
az;d phar}naeist license were subject to dlscipline and bound by the Board's 1'evoking

Respondents’ permit and pharmacy license, However the revocatlon is stayed for four years,

ordered Respondent Mason to pay $50,000.00 in clvil penalties and additional terms of probation,

22, To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be impoged on Respondent Mason,
Complainant alleges that on or about J. anuary 16, 2008, in & prior action, the Board of Pharmacy

issued Citation Number €1 2006 34043 and CI 2007 35033 and ordered Respondent Mason o pay

a oivil penalty of $4,500.00 and immediately take such measuros as are necessary 1o practice at an

aoceptable standard of gare, That Citation is now final and is incorporated by reforenceras if fully

“set forth,

PRAYER . . .
WHEREFORE, Complainant réquests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,

and that following the hearing, the Board of I’hum;acy Issue a decision:

1, “Revoking or suspending Pharnacist Ficense Number RPE 46923, issued toddammah- |

Mason; ' | )

2 Orderif;g Hannah Mason to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pursvant to Business and Professions Code section
125.3; and

3, Taking such other and further action as desmed necessary and proper,
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Department of Consumer Affajrs
State of Californla
Complainant

LA2013510602
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